



Ali Hashemi Siavashani

Personal Info

Birth: 1987 March 21

Nationality: Iranian

Marital: Married

Phone: +46733594434

Address: Studiegången 9 Igh
206 - 416 81 Göteborg



www.graphicilia.ir



/ali-hashemi-87203b115/



/alii_hastam

Artistic Skills

Graphic Design



Website Design



Photography



Advertising Management



Languages

Persian



English



Membership

Institute for promotion of
contemporary visual art



Tehran. Iran
Sep 2018 to Sep 2023

Me

I am Ali Hashemi. I was born in 1987 in Tehran, the capital of Iran, and since childhood I loved painting and design, and everyone was pushing me!
During my studies and my personal life, I was always learning different branches of art and gained a lot of experience in all fields.

Now, I am Ali Hashemi, who is called Ilia! I have got a bachelor of graphic art and for many years I am working in the field of graphic design, photography, design and construction of decor and website design.

Education

Diploma of Math and Physics

Roshd Highschool, Tehran, Iran
Oct 2001 - Jun 2004

Bachelor of Graphic Design

Arts and Architecture, Azad University of Tehran, Iran
Oct 2007 - Feb 2013

Experience

2005 Manager of Advertising

Roshd Highschool, Tehran, Iran
2005 - 2006

2006 Graphic Designer

Municipality, Tehran, Iran
2006 - 2007

Graphic Designer, Photographer and Advertising Manager

Sepehr Schools, Tehran, Iran
2006 - 2017

2007 Website Designer

Iran Obsessive Welfare Center, Tehran, Iran
2007 - 2008

2009 Graphic Designer

Zanyar Department of Education, Tehran, Iran
2009 - 2017

2011 Graphic Designer

Mojtama Fanni Tehran, Tehran, Iran
2011 - 2013

2012 Graphic Designer

Sama School, Tehran, Iran
2012 - 2014

2013 Graphic Designer

Sepehr Mehrfat Cultural Institute, Tehran, Iran
2013 - 2015

2015 Photographer

Soheil Brickfire, Tehran, Iran
Jul 2015 - Sep 2015

Graphic Designer, Branding

Arzesh Afarinan Amin, Tehran, Iran
2015 - 2016

Graphic Designer, Website Designer and Advertising Manager

Parand Tech Group, Tehran, Iran
2015 - 2021

Graphic Designer

Amin Avid Brokerage, Tehran, Iran
2015 - 2017

2016 Graphic Designer, Branding

Metraj, Tehran, Iran
2016 - 2017

2017 Graphic Designer, Branding

Karsazan Gostareh Salamat, Tehran, Iran
Jan 2017 - Sep 2017

Graphic Designer, Branding

Tasvir Teb Hummers, Tehran, Iran
Mar 2017 - Apr 2017

2018 Graphic Designer, Website Designer

Masir Samaneh, Tehran, Iran
2018 - 2021

Software Skills



Soft Skills

Time Management



Decision Making



Public Speaking



Creativity



Empathy



Communication

